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	Chapter 14 : Information Gathering and Analysis

	Objective

APEC Economies will secure a solid platform for the expansion and improvement of Actions in Specific Areas and APEC economies' respective Action Plans by undertaking inter-alia cross-sectoral work.



	Collective Actions

APEC economies will:

a. conduct surveys as necessary of trade and investment impediments;

b. review and analyze the impact of trade liberalization in the Asia-Pacific region;

c. study and monitor the impact of sub-regional and bilateral  trade arrangements such as NAFTA, Association of South-East Asian Nations Free Trade Area (AFTA) and ANZCERTA; 

d. develop databases with regard to merchandise trade, trade in services and direct investment, and update these regularly; and

e. adopt international standards for trade in services and international investment data such as those developed by the IMF.


	Malaysia’s Information Gathering and Analysis 2008
Malaysia collects and publishes data and information on trade and investments to assist all interested parties to understand the impact of trade and investment on the domestic economy.  For business and investors, information is readily available to help them identify opportunities and plan future business investment. Data and information on trade and investment is available from the following government websites:
 
(i) Department of Statistics Malaysia: http://www.statistics.gov.my/
(ii) Economic Planning Unit (EPU), Prime Ministers Department  : http://www.epu.jpm.my/
(iii) Malaysia Trade and Industry Portal : http://www.miti.gov.my/ekpweb/application
(iv) Malaysia External Trade  Development Corporation(MATRADE) : http://www.matrade.gov.my/
(v) Malaysian Industrial Development Authority (MIDA): http://www.mida.gov.my/
(vi) Small Medium Development Corporation (SMIDEC) : http://www.smidec.gov.my/
(vii) Ministry of Tourism, Malaysia : http://www.tourism.gov.my
(viii) Ministry of Foreign Affairs : http://www.kln.gov.my/



	Malaysia’s Information Gathering and Analysis in 2008

	Section
	Completed Work or Projects Since Last IAP
	Current or Ongoing Work on Information Gathering and Analysis
	Future Projects Planned

	Information Gathering and Analysis


	
	The Department of Statistics, Malaysia is the official source for all Malaysia’s statistics. Key statistics computed and published by this agency includes:

· Population;
· Gross Domestic Product  (GDP)/ Gross National Income;
· Balance of Payments (BOP);
· External Trade including total import and exports; and
· Employments.
The Department of Statistics also releases monthly report on Manufacturing Statistics which includes sales value and number of employees. (http://www.statistics.gov.my/)
Economic Planning Unit (EPU), Prime Minister’s Office websites provides information national economic statistics such as economic indicators and statistics. EPU also publishes Malaysia’s Long Term Development Plans and other economic plans with the recent one being made available are:
· Third Outline Perspective Plan, 2001 - 2010;
· Ninth Malaysia Plan, 2006 -2010;
This site is available at http://www.epu.jpm.my/.

Specifically on trade and investment related statistics; it can be accessed via official portal of Malaysia Ministry and International Trade and Industry (MITI) portal website at http://www.miti.gov.my/ekpweb/application. The portal is also directly linked to its agencies including MATRADE, MIDA and SMIDEC. 

MITI also publishes annual Trade and Industry report which reports on trade and industry performance. As another initiative towards better collaboration between public service and private sector, PEMUDAH or The Special Task to Facilitate Business was established on 7th February 2007. It was recognised that a concerted cross-ministerial initiative was needed to effect greater improvement in the way government regulates businesses with active participation form private sector. 

For more information on PEMUDAH, please visit http://www.pemudah.gov.my/topindex.asp.

The trade promotion arm of MITI is known as MATRADE. MATRADE website generates and publishes trade statistics such as:
· Total Trade;
· Total Exports;
· Total Imports; and
· Trade Balance.
Those statistics are available at:

http://www.miti.gov.my/ekpweb/application?origin=portal.jsp&event=bea.portal.framework.internal.refresh&pageid=matrade.

The official website for Ministry of Tourism, Malaysia is accessible at http://www.tourism.gov.my. The website published data on trade tourism update including tourist-arrival figures, tourist-generated revenues and hotel occupancy rates. This website also is linked to its main agency the Tourism Malaysia which aims at to promote Malaysia as an outstanding tourist destination. 
Ultimately, our aim is to increase the number of foreign tourists to Malaysia, extend the average length of their stay and, in doing so, increase Malaysia's tourism revenue.
Ministry of Foreign Affairs website provides an overview of Malaysian’s foreign policy. Other useful information includes visa information, Malaysian Mission overseas, honorary consul and the latest issue with regards to Malaysia political ties with other countries. (http://www.kln.gov.my/)


	Monthly Reports:

· Monthly Manufacturing Statistics;

· Index of Industrial Production; and
· External Trade Statistic.
All websites are reviewed and updated regularly.


